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West Virginia Army National Guard

1703 Coonskin Drive

Charleston, WV  25311

NGWV-HRO-AGR           

                                                                     
MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT:  Welcome Letter for New AGR Hires
1.  References:  AR 135-18, NGR 600-5.
2.  Welcome to the Active Guard Reserve force of the West Virginia Army National Guard.  The purpose of the AGR force is to train and equip ready units and prepare units for war or domestic operations as necessary.  You are entering a great career, and will be working alongside some outstanding professionals.  It is our intent that you get off to a good start with an outstanding in-processing system.
3.  As a part of your in-processing, your unit will assign you with a sponsor.  Your sponsor will help you in your integration into the full-time force.  Your sponsor will also attend the HRO in-processing to assist you and to ensure a smooth transition.     
4.  In-processings take place in the HRO Conference Room, at the JFHQ-WV, at 1703 Coonskin Drive, Charleston, WV 25311.  Please work with your sponsor and your unit’s full-time force to schedule an in-processing.  If there are any questions regarding in-processing, please contact the AGR section at (304) 561-6679 or ng.wv.wvarng.list.hro-agr@mil.mil.  
5.  You must bring with you a blank voided check from your checking account you will have your pay direct deposited to.  If you are currently on FTNGD-OS, your orders must be amended to end prior to the start of your AGR orders.  Ensure your dependent docs are uploaded to iPERMS prior to the start of your inprocessing, or bring copies with you.  Applicable documents include original marriage certificates, children birth certificates, divorce decrees, and child support documents.
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